4 Ellesmere Road
Kingston 10

IDT 16/2022 September 19, 2024

Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Labour
1F North Street
Kingston

Attention: Mrs. Dione Jennings

Dear Madam,

Re: Dispute between Desnoes and Geddes Limited (trading as Red Stripe) and Ms. Tannisha Miranda
over the termination of her employment

Enclosed, please see Corrigendum handed down by the Industrial Disputes Tribunal in connection

with the captioned dispute.

Yours faithfully,

Uy

Mario Lin
for Secretary/Director

Encl.

Similar letter sent to:

Hon. Minister of Labour

Ms. Gillian Corrodus — Director, Industrial Relations & Allied Services
Mr. Michael Kennedy —  Chief Director, Industrial Relations

Mr. Gavin Goffe — Attorney-at-Law

Mr. John A. Junor - Attorney-at-Law

ML/gp




IDT 16/2022
INDUSTRIAL DISPUTES TRIBUNAL
AWARD
IN RESPECT OF
AN INDUSTRIAL DISPUTE
BETWEEN

DESNOES & GEDDES LIMITED (TRADING AS RED STRIPE)
(THE COMPANY)

AND

MS. TANNISHA MIRANDA
(THE AGGRIEVED WORKER)

CORRIGENDUM

Under the heading ILD.T. DIVISION on the Cover Page, the name
"MR. ERROL BECKFORD” should be replaced with
“"MRS. JACQUELINE IRONS, JP.”

DATED THIS lo\ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024

Mrs. Jadifueline Trons, 70
Member

Dr. Denese Morrison, JP
Member

Witness:

Mr. Mario Ling
Secretary of the Division



